





From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 2:45 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

S ham—

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #

Name

Michael Lee -

Booking #

Thursday, May 9, 2019

ictoria Harbour (Downtown)

ancouver Harbour (Downtown)

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
Michael Lee, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice #369294
SALE - Seat Sale $209

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior t?)‘//

departure.

Does not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free

promotions.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in

$‘209.00 >

$198.05

$9.95

$199.05

4995






